SOLICITATION/CONTRACT/ORDER FOR COMMERCIAL ITEMS OFFEROR TO COMPLETE BLOCKS 12, 17, 23, 24, & 30						1	1. REQUISITION NUMBER						PAGE	OF
2. CONTRACT NO.	O COMI ELI	3. AWARD/EFFECTIVE DATE		ORDER NUMBER		5	5. SOLICITATION NUMBER						6. SOLICITATION ISSUE DATE	
7. FOR SOLICIT		a. NAME				b	calls)	ONE NUME	BER	(No co	ollect		8. OFFER	DUE DATE/ TIME
9. ISSUED BY	·	CODE			HUBZC BUSINI SERVIC VETER	BUSINE	SS ILL BLED) (WOSE	N-OV B) ELI BUS	VNED S	MAI UND	LL BUS ER THE	NAICS	% FOR: N-OWNED :: STANDARD:
11. DELIVERY FOR FOB DESTINA- TION UNLESS BLOCK IS MARKED					13a. THIS CONTRACT IS A RATED ORDER UNDER DPAS (15 CFR 700) 14. METHOD OF SOLICITATION									
SEE SCHED	ULE	COL			16. ADMINISTI	EDED BY				RFQ		IFB	ODE	RFP
		FACI			18a. PAYMEN									
TELEPHONE NO.														
17b. CHECK IF R OFFER	EMITTANCE IS DIFFE	ERENT AND PUT SUCH AL	ODRESS II	N	18b. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN BLOCK 18a UNLESS BLOCK BELOW IS CHECKED SEE ADDENDUM									
19. ITEM NO.						21. 22. NTITY UNIT			23. UNIT PRICE				24. AMOUNT	
25. ACCOUNTING A		e and/or Attach Additiona DATA	ıl Sheets a	ns Necessary)				26. TOTA	AL AW	'ARD AM	1UON	NT	(For Govt.	Use Only)
D 27 CONCITATION	LINICORDORATEC DV DE	FEDERAL FAD 52 242 4 52 24	12.4.540.5		C ADE ATTACHE	ADDEND						405	ADENO	T ATTACHED
\vdash		FERENCE FAR 52.212-1, 52.21 RPORATES BY REFERENCE FA					А				H	ARE	╡	T ATTACHED T ATTACHED
28. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT AND RETURN COPIES TO ISSUING OFFICE. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO FURNISH AND DELIVER ALL ITEMS SET FORTH OR OTHERWISE IDENTIFIED ABOVE AND ON ANY ADDITIONAL SHEETS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED 30a. SIGNATURE OF OFFEROR/CONTRACTOR				DATE YOUR OFFER ON SOLICITATION (BLOCK 5), INCLUDING ANY ADDITIONS OR CHANGES WHICH ARE SET FORTH HEREIN, IS ACCEPTED AS TO ITEMS: 31a. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER)										
30b. NAME AND TITI	LE OF SIGNER	(Type or print)	30c. D.	ATE SIGNED	31b. NAME OF	- CONTRA	CTING OFF	FICER	(T	ype or p	rint)		31c.	DATE SIGNED

19. ITEM NO.	20. SCHEDULE OF SUPPLIES	21. QUANTITY	22. UNIT	23. UNIT PRICE	24. AMOUNT				
32a. QUANTITY IN COLUMN 21	HAS BEEN								
RECEIVED	INSPECTED ACCEPTE	D, AND CONFORMS TO TH	E CONTRAC	T, EXCEPT AS NOTED:	!				
32b. SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZ	ED GOVERNMENT	32c. DATE	[32d.	PRINTED NAME AND	TITLE OF A	JTHORIZED GOVERNMEN	т		
REPRESENTATIVE			REPRESENTATIVE						
32e. MAILING ADDRESS OF AUTHORIZED GOVERNMENT REPRESENTATIVE				FELPHONE NUMBER C	OF AUTHOR	ZED GOVERNMENT REPRI	ESENTATIVE		
			32g.	E-MAIL OF AUTHORIZ	ZED GOVER	NMENT REPRESENTATIVE			
33. SHIP NUMBER			AYMENT			37. CHECK NUMBER			
In a prince I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	-	CORRECT FOR		COMPLETE	PARTIAL	FINAL			
PARTIAL FINAL 38. S/R ACCOUNT NO.	39. S/R VOUCHER NUMBER	40. PAID BY							
41a. I CERTIFY THIS ACCOUN	IT IS CORRECT AND PROPER FOR PA	AYMENT	42a. RECEIVI	ED BY (Print)					
41b. SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF	41c. DATE								
		4∠D. KECEIV	ECEIVED AT (Location)						
		42c. DATE RI	EC'D (YY/MM/DD)	42	d. TOTAL CONTAINERS	OTAL CONTAINERS			

	SCHEDULE Continued							
ITEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY	UNIT	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT			
0001	DELIVERY: FOB Destination delivery terms are requested. Delivery shall be completed within 6 weeks from date of an award. The Contractor shall deliver all equipment to NIST, Building 301, Shipping and Receiving, Gaithersburg, MD 20899-1640. WARRANTY: The Contractor shall warrant the entire system for a period of at least one year. The warranty shall commence upon final acceptance by the Government. Frequency-resolved optical gating (FROG) instrument that shall meet or exceed the minimum requirements listed in Section 1.	1.00	EΑ					

Table of Contents

SECTION		5
. 1	CLIN 0001 MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS	5
. 2	52.212-1 ADDENDUM	5
. 3	EVALUATION	. 7
. 4	Prohibition	. 8
. 5	52.204-7 SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT (JUL 2013)	9
. 6	52.225-18 PLACE OF MANUFACTURE (MAR 2015)	. 9
. 7	52.209-11 REPRESENTATION BY CORPORATIONS REGARDING DELINQUENT TAX LIABILITY OR A FELONY	
CONVIC	TION UNDER ANY FEDERAL LAW (FEB 2016)	10
. 8	52.204-13 SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT MAINTENANCE (JULY 2013)	10
. 9	52.204-18 COMMERCIAL AND GOVERNMENT ENTITY CODE MANAGEMENT (JUL 2015)	10
. 10	52.209-10 PROHIBITION ON CONTRACTING WITH INVERTED DOMESTIC CORPORATIONS (NOV 2015)	10
. 11	52.212-4 CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONSCOMMERCIAL ITEMS (MAY 2015)	10
. 12	52.212-5 CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT STATUTES OR EXECUTIVE ORDERS-	
COMMER	CIAL ITEMS (JUN 2016)	10
. 13	52.232-39 UNENFORCEABILITY OF UNAUTHORIZED OBLIGATIONS (JUNE 2013)	13
. 14	52.232-40 PROVIDING ACCELERATED PAYMENTS TO SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTORS (DEC 2013)	14
. 15	52.247-35 F.O.B. DESTINATION, WITHIN CONSIGNEE'S PREMISES (APR 1984)	14
. 16	1352.201-70 CONTRACTING OFFICER?s AUTHORITY (APR 2010)	
. 17		
. 18	1352.209-74 ORGANIZATIONAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST (APR 2010)	14
10	1252 246 70 DIAGE OF ACCEPTANCE (ADD 2010)	1 /

. 1 CLIN 0001 MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS

CLIN 0001 Minimum required specifications:

An instrument for performing frequency resolved optical gating (FROG) measurements on femtosecond laser pulses is required. The instrument must include the hardware for collecting the FROG data and software for analyzing and displaying the data.

FROG Instrument

The FROG instrument shall include all optics and detectors in a single enclosure. It shall be a stand-alone instrument, where the detector, typically a spectrometer, is connected to a user-provided computer. Kits that require user assembly and alignment are not acceptable and shall not be considered. The instrument shall be capable of measuring the following:

- Pulse intensity and phase vs. time
- Pulse spectrum and spectral phase vs. wavelength
- True pulse duration
- Beam spatial profile
- Spatial chirp
- Autocorrelation
- Single shot pulse and multiple pulses

It shall perform these measurements with the following specifications:

Wavelength range: 700 to 1100 nm or wider Pulse duration range: 50 to 500 fs or wider

Temporal resolution: < 2 fs

Spectral resolution: < 0.8 nm at 780 nm wavelength*

Intensity accuracy: 2% or better

Phase accuracy: 0.01 radians or better

Input beam diameter: 2 to 4 mm Required laser power: < 100 mW

Dimensions: 35 cm x 35 cm x 15 cm (WxLxH) or smaller

*The stated spectral resolution is a minimum specification. Stronger technical merit shall be given to improved spectral resolution.

FROG Software

The software shall be integrated directly with the instrument through a USB cable. Capabilities for configuring and running measurements and saving data must be included in the software. It must be able to take the raw FROG data from the instrument and generate the data for the parameters described above. The software must be Windows 7 compatible and will run on a user-provided computer. FROG images must be able to be saved in a standard image format (e.g., JPG, PNG). Raw and processed data must be able to be saved in standard data formats (e.g., ASCII, CSV).

ADDENDUM TO FAR 52.212-1, QUOTATION PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

1) PRICE QUOTATION:

The offeror shall submit an original and one copy of the completed price schedule. Only one copy is required if submitted electronically. The pricing quotation shall be separate from any other portion of the quotation. The offeror shall propose a firm-fixed-price, FOB Destination, for each CLIN. Contractor shall state express warranty coverage. Price quotations shall remain valid for a period of 90 days from the date quotations are due.

2) TECHNICAL QUOTATION:

The offeror shall submit an original and one copy of the technical quotation. Only one copy is required if submitted electronically. The technical quotation shall address the following:

TECHNICAL CAPABILITY:

The offeror shall provide documentation that demonstrates that the equipment shall be capable of meeting or exceeding the minimum requirements. The offeror shall submit a technical description or product literature for the equipment it is proposing, which clearly identifies the manufacturer, make and model. The offeror must demonstrate that its proposed equipment meets or exceeds each minimum requirement described in the statement of work by providing a citation to the relevant section of its technical description or product literature.

If applicable, evidence that the Offeror is authorized by the original equipment manufacturer to provide the item(s) in the quotation shall be included.

3) PAST PERFORMANCE:

The offeror shall provide past performance information regarding relevant contracts over the past five (5) years with Federal, state, or local governments, or commercial customers.

A list of references, preferably at least 3, if available, to whom the same or similar equipment has been provided. The list of references shall include, at a minimum: The name of the reference contact person and the company or organization; the telephone number of the reference contact person; the contract or grant number; the amount of the contract and the address and the telephone number of the Contracting Officer if applicable; the date of delivery or the date services were completed and a description of the equipment sold to each reference.

If the offeror has no relevant past performance, it may include a statement to that effect in its quotation. The government reserves the right to

consider data obtained from sources other than those described by the offeror in its quotation.

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS (ADDENDUM TO FAR 52.212-1 (B) (11)): THIS IS AN OPEN-MARKET SOLICITATION FOR EQUIPMENT AS DEFINED HEREIN. THE GOVERNMENT INTENDS TO AWARD A PURCHASE ORDER AS A RESULT OF THIS SOLICITATION THAT WILL INCLUDE THE CLAUSES SET FORTH HEREIN. THE QUOTATION SHALL INCLUDE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS:

"The terms and conditions in the solicitation are acceptable to be included in the award document without modification, deletion, or addition."

OR

"The terms and conditions in the solicitation are acceptable to be included in the award document with the exception, deletion, or addition of the following:

Offeror shall list exception(s) and rationale for the exception(s)

Note: This procurement is not being conducted under the GSA Federal Supply Schedule (FSS) program or another Government-Wide Area Contract (GWAC). If an offeror submits a quotation based upon an FSS or GWAC contract, the Government will accept the quoted price. However, the terms and conditions stated herein will be included in any resultant Purchase Order, not the terms and conditions of the offerors FSS or GWAC contract, and the statement required above shall be included in the quotation.

. 3 EVALUATION

QUOTATION EVALUATION:

EVALUATION FACTORS:

Award shall be made to the offeror whose quotation offers the best value to the Government, price and other factors considered. The Government will evaluate quotations based on the following evaluation criteria: 1) Technical Capability 2) Past Performance, 3) Price. Technical Capability and Past Performance, when combined, are approximately equal in importance to price.

TECHNICAL CAPABILITY:

All items must be new. Prototypes, used or refurbished instruments will not be considered for award. Evaluation of technical capability shall be based on the information provided in the quotation. NIST will evaluate whether the offeror has demonstrated that its proposed equipment meets or exceeds all minimum requirements. Quotations that do not demonstrate the proposed equipment meets all requirements will not be considered further for award. If an offeror does not indicate whether its proposed equipment meets a certain minimum requirement, NIST will determine that it does not.

UNDER THE TECHNICAL CAPABILITY FACTOR, OFFERORS THAT ARE CAPABLE OF PROVIDING
AN IMPROVED SPECTRAL RESOLUTION SHALL RECEIVE STROGER TECHINCAL MERIT.

PAST PERFORMANCE:

The Government will evaluate the Offerors past performance information and, if appropriate, its proposed subcontractors' past performance to determine its relevance to the current requirement and the extent to which it demonstrates that the offeror has successfully completed relevant contracts in the past five years. In assessing the offerors past performance information, NIST will evaluate, as appropriate, successful performance of contract requirements, quality and timeliness of delivery of goods and services, cost management, communications between contracting parties, proactive management and customer satisfaction. Evaluation of this factor will be based on information contained in the technical portion of the quotation and information provided by references. The Government will evaluate past performance information by contacting appropriate references, including NIST references, if applicable. The Government may also consider other available information in evaluating the offerors past performance. The Government will assign a neutral rating if the offeror has no relevant past performance information.

<u>Price:</u>

The Government will evaluate price for reasonableness.

Prohibition

52.203-98, Prohibition on Contracting with Entities that Require Certain Internal Confidentiality Agreements—Representation (DEVIATION 2015-02)

PROHIBITION ON CONTRACTING WITH ENTITIES THAT REQUIRE CERTAIN INTERNAL CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENTS—REPRESENTATION (FEB 2015)

- (a) In accordance with section 743 of Division E, Title VII, of the Consolidated and Further Continuing Resolution Appropriations Act, 2015 (Pub. L. 113-235), Government agencies are not permitted to use funds appropriated (or otherwise made available) under that or any other Act for contracts with an entity that requires employees or subcontractors of such entity seeking to report fraud, waste, or abuse to sign internal confidentiality agreements or statements prohibiting or otherwise restricting such employees or subcontractors from lawfully reporting such waste, fraud, or abuse to a designated investigative or law enforcement representative of a Federal department or agency authorized to receive such information.
- (b) The prohibition in paragraph (a) of this provision does not contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312, Form 4414, or any other form issued by a Federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of classified information.
- (c) Representation. By submission of its offer, the Offeror represents that it does not require employees or subcontractors of such entity seeking to report fraud, waste, or abuse to sign internal confidentiality agreements or statements prohibiting or otherwise restricting such employees or subcontractors from lawfully reporting such waste, fraud, or abuse to a designated investigative or law enforcement representative of a Federal department or agency authorized to receive such information.

(End of provision)

. 5 52.204-7 SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT (JUL 2013)

(Reference 52.204-7)

- . 7 52.209-11 REPRESENTATION BY CORPORATIONS REGARDING DELINQUENT TAX LIABILITY OR A FELONY CONVICTION UNDER ANY FEDERAL LAW (FEB 2016)
- (a) As required by sections 744 and 745 of Division E of the Consolidated and Further Continuing Appropriations Act, 2015 (Pub. L. 113-235), and similar provisions, if contained in subsequent appropriations acts, the Government will not enter into a contract with any corporation that--
- (1) Has any unpaid Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, and that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, where the awarding agency is aware of the unpaid tax liability, unless an agency has considered suspension or debarment of the corporation and made a determination that suspension or debarment is not necessary to protect the interests of the Government; or
- (2) Was convicted of a felony criminal violation under any Federal law within the preceding 24 months, where the awarding agency is aware of the conviction, unless an agency has considered suspension or debarment of the corporation and made a determination that this action is not necessary to protect the interests of the Government.
 - (b) The Offeror represents that --
- (1) It is [] is not [] a corporation that has any unpaid Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, and that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability; and
- (2) It is $[\]$ is not $[\]$ a corporation that was convicted of a felony criminal violation under a Federal law within the preceding 24 months.

(End of provision)

. 8 52.204-13 SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT MAINTENANCE (JULY 2013)

(Reference 52.204-13)

. 9 52.204-18 COMMERCIAL AND GOVERNMENT ENTITY CODE MANAGEMENT (JUL 2015)

(Reference 52.204-18)

. 10 52.209-10 PROHIBITION ON CONTRACTING WITH INVERTED DOMESTIC CORPORATIONS (NOV 2015)

(Reference 52.209-10)

. 11 52.212-4 CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS--COMMERCIAL ITEMS (MAY 2015)

(Reference 52.212-4)

- . 12 52.212-5 CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT STATUTES OR EXECUTIVE ORDERS--COMMERCIAL ITEMS (JUN 2016)
- (a) The Contractor shall comply with the following Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) clause, which is incorporated in this contract by reference, to implement provisions of law or Executive orders applicable to acquisitions of commercial items:
 - (1) 52.209-10, Prohibition on Contracting with Inverted Domestic Corporations (Nov 2015).
 - (2) 52.233-3, Protest after Award (Aug 1996) (31 U.S.C. 3553).
- (3) 52.233-4, Applicable Law for Breach of Contract Claim (Oct 2004)(Public Laws 108-77 and 108-78 (19 U.S.C. 3805 note)).
- (b) The Contractor shall comply with the FAR clauses in this paragraph (b) that the Contracting Officer has indicated as being incorporated in this contract by reference to implement provisions of law or Executive orders applicable to acquisitions of commercial items:
- (1) 52.203-6, Restrictions on Subcontractor Sales to the Government (Sep 2006), with Alternate I (Oct 1995)(41 U.S.C. 4704 and 10 U.S.C. 2402).
 - (2) 52.203-13, Contractor Code of Business Ethics and Conduct (Oct 2015) (41 U.S.C. 3509).

- (3) 52.203-15, Whistleblower Protections Under the American Recovery L. 111-5). (Applies to contracts funded by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009.)
- xx (4) 52.204-10, Reporting Executive Compensation and First-Tier Subcontract Awards (Oct 2015) (Pub. L. 109-282) (31 U.S.C. 6101 note).
 - (5) [Reserved]
- (6) 52.204-14, Service Contract Reporting Requirements (JAN 2014) (Pub. L. 111-117, section 743 of Div. C).
- (7) 52.204-15, Service Contract Reporting Requirements for Indefinite-Delivery Contracts (JAN 2014) (Pub. L. 111-117, section 743 of Div. C).
- (8) 52.209-6, Protecting the Government's Interest When Subcontracting with Contractors Debarred, Suspended, or Proposed for Debarment. (Oct 2015) (31 U.S.C. 6101 note).
- (9) 52.209-9, Updates of Publicly Available Information Regarding Responsibility Matters (Jul 2013) (41 U.S.C. 2313).
 - (10) [Reserved]
- (11)(i) 52.219-3, Notice of HUBZone Set-Aside or Sole-Source Award (NOV 2011) (15 U.S.C. 657a).
 - (ii) Alternate I (NOV 2011) of 52.219-3.
- (12) (i) 52.219-4, Notice of Price Evaluation Preference for HUBZone Small Business Concerns (OCT 2014) (if the offeror elects to waive the preference, it shall so indicate in its offer) (15 U.S.C. 657a).
 - (ii) Alternate I (JAN 2011) of 52.219-4.
 - (13) [Reserved]
 - (14)
 - xx (i) 52.219-6, Notice of Total Small Business Set-Aside (Nov 2011) (15 U.S.C. 644).
 - (ii) Alternate I (Nov 2011) of 52.219-6.
 - (iii) Alternate II (Nov 2011) of 52.219-6.

(15)

- (i) 52.219-7, Notice of Partial Small Business Set-Aside (Jun 2003) (15 U.S.C. 644).
- (ii) Alternate I (Oct 1995) of 52.219-7.
- (iii) Alternate II (Mar 2004) of 52.219-7.
- (16) 52.219-8, Utilization of Small Business Concerns (OCT 2014) (15 U.S.C. 637(d)(2) and (3)). (17)
 - (i) 52.219-9, Small Business Subcontracting Plan (Oct 2015) (15 U.S.C. 637(d)(4)).
 - (ii) Alternate I (Oct 2001) of 52.219-9.
 - (iii) Alternate II (Oct 2001) of 52.219-9.
 - (iv) Alternate III (Oct 2015) of 52.219-9.
- (18) 52.219-13, Notice of Set-Aside of Orders (Nov 2011) (15 U.S.C. 644(r)).
- (19) 52.219-14, Limitations on Subcontracting (Nov 2011) (15 U.S.C. 637(a)(14)).
- $(20) \ 52.219-16, \ \text{Liquidated Damages--Subcontracting Plan (Jan 1999)} \\ (15 \ \text{U.S.C.} \ 637(d)(4)(F)(i)).$
- (21) 52.219-27, Notice of Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business Set-Aside (Nov 2011) (15 U.S.C. 657f).
- (22) 52.219-28, Post Award Small Business Program Rerepresentation (Jul 2013) (15 U.S.C. 632(a) (2)).
- (23) 52.219-29, Notice of Set-Aside for, or Sole Source Award to, Economically Disadvantaged Women-Owned Small Business Concerns (Dec 2015) (15 U.S.C. 637(m)).
- (24) 52.219-30, Notice of Set-Aside for, or Sole Source Award to, Women-Owned Small Business Concerns Eligible Under the Women-Owned Small Business Program (Dec 2015) (15 U.S.C. 637(m)).
 - xx (25) 52.222-3, Convict Labor (June 2003) (E.O. 11755).
- xx (26) 52.222-19, Child Labor--Cooperation with Authorities and Remedies (FEB 2016) (E.O. 13126).
 - xx (27) 52.222-21, Prohibition of Segregated Facilities (Apr 2015).
 - xx (28) 52.222-26, Equal Opportunity (Apr 2015) (E.O. 11246).
 - (29) 52.222-35, Equal Opportunity for Veterans (Oct 2015) (38 U.S.C. 4212).
 - xx (30) 52.222-36, Equal Opportunity for Workers with Disabilities (Jul 2014) (29 U.S.C. 793).
 - (31) 52.222-37, Employment Reports on Veterans (Feb 2016) (38 U.S.C. 4212).
- (32) 52.222-40, Notification of Employee Rights Under the National Labor Relations Act (Dec 2010) (E.O. 13496).
- xx (33)(i) 52.222-50, Combating Trafficking in Persons (March 2,2015) (22 U.S.C. chapter 78 and E.O. 13627).
 - (ii) Alternate I (March 2, 2015) of 52.222-50 (22 U.S.C. chapter 7 and E.O. 13627).
- (34) 52.222-54, Employment Eligibility Verification (Oct 2015). (E. O. 12989). (Not applicable to the acquisition of commercially available off-the-shelf items or certain other types of commercial items as prescribed in 22.1803.)
- (35) (i) 52.223-9, Estimate of Percentage of Recovered Material Contentfor EPA-Designated Items (May 2008) (42 U.S.C.6962(c)
 - (3)(A)(ii)). (Notapplicable to the acquisition of commercially available off-the-shelf items.)

- (ii) Alternate I (May 2008) of 52.223-9 (42 U.S.C. 6962(i)(2)(C)). (Not applicable to the acquisition of commercially available off-the-shelf items.)
- (36) 52.223-11, Ozone-Depleting Substances and High Global Warming Potential Hydrofluorocarbons (June, 2016) (E.O. 13693).
- (37) 52.223-12, Maintenance, Service, Repair, or Disposal of Refrigeration Equipment and Air Conditioners (June, 2016) (E.O. 13693).
- (38) (i) 52.223-13, Acquisition of EPEAT(R) -Registered Imaging Equipment(Jun 2014) (E.O.s 13423 and 13514)
 - (ii) Alternate I (Oct 2015) of 52.223-13.
- (39) (i) 52.223-14, Acquisition of EPEAT(R) -Registered Television (Jun 2014) (E.O.s 13423 and 13514).
 - (ii) Alternate I (Jun 2014) of 52.223-14.
 - (40) 52.223-15, Energy Efficiency in Energy-Consuming Products(Dec 2007) (42 U.S.C. 8259b).
- (41) (i) 52.223-16, Acquisition of EPEAT(R)-Registered Personal Computer Products (OCT 2015) (E.O.s 13423 and 13514).
 - (ii) Alternate I (Jun 2014) of 52.223-16.
- xx (42) 52.223-18, Encouraging Contractor Policies to Ban Text Messaging while Driving (Aug 2011) (E.O. 13513).
 - (43) 52.223-20, Aerosols (June, 2016) (E.O. 13693).
 - (44) 52.223-21, Foams (June, 2016) (E.O. 13693).
 - xx (45) 52.225-1, Buy American--Supplies (May 2014) (41 U.S.C.chapter 83).
- (46) (i) 52.225-3, Buy American--Free Trade Agreements--Israeli Trade Act (May 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 83, 19 U.S.C. 3301 note, 19 U.S.C. 2112 note, 19 U.S.C. 3805 note, 19 U.S.C. 4001 note, Pub. L. 103-182, 108-77, 108-78, 108-286, 108-302, 109-53, 109-169, 109-283, 110-138, 112-41,112-42, and 112-43).
 - (ii) Alternate I (May 2014) of 52.225-3.
 - (iii) Alternate II (May 2014) of 52.225-3.
 - (iv) Alternate III (May 2014) of 52.225-3.
 - (47) 52.225-5, Trade Agreements (FEB 2016) (19 U.S.C. 2501, et seq., 19 U.S.C. 3301 note).
- xx (48) 52.225-13, Restrictions on Certain Foreign Purchases (Jun 2008) (E.O.`s, proclamations, and statutes administered by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the Department of the Treasury).
- (49) 52.225-26, Contractors Performing Private Security Functions Outside the United States (Jul 2013) (Section 862, as amended, of the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2008; 10 U.S.C. 2302 Note).
 - (50) 52.226-4, Notice of Disaster or Emergency Area Set-Aside (Nov 2007) (42 U.S.C. 5150).
- (51) 52.226-5, Restrictions on Subcontracting Outside Disaster or Emergency Area (Nov 2007) (42 U.S.C. 5150).
- (52) 52.232-29, Terms for Financing of Purchases of Commercial Items(Feb 2002) (41 U.S.C. 4505), 10 U.S.C. 2307(f)).
- (53) 52.232-30, Installment Payments for Commercial Items (Oct 1995)(41 U.S.C. 4505, 10 U.S.C. 2307(f)).
- xx (54) 52.232-33, Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer System for Award Management (Jul 2013) (31 U.S.C. 3332).
- (55) 52.232-34, Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer Other Than System for Award Management (Jul 2013) (31 U.S.C. 3332).
 - (56) 52.232-36, Payment by Third Party (May 2014) (31 U.S.C. 3332).
 - (57) 52.239-1, Privacy or Security Safeguards (Aug 1996) (5 U.S.C. 552a).
- (58) (i) 52.247-64, Preference for Privately Owned U.S.-Flag Commercial Vessels (Feb 2006) (46 U.S.C. Appx 1241(b) and 10 U.S.C.2631).
 - (ii) Alternate I (Apr 2003) of 52.247-64.
- (c) The Contractor shall comply with the FAR clauses in this paragraph (c), applicable to commercial services, that the Contracting Officer has indicated as being incorporated in this contract by reference to implement provisions of law or Executive orders applicable to acquisitions of commercial items:
 - (1) 52.222-17, Nondisplacement of Qualified Workers (May 2014) (E.O. 13495).
 - (2) 52.222-41, Service Contract Labor Standards (MAY 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 67).
- (3) 52.222-42, Statement of Equivalent Rates for Federal Hires(MAY 2014) (29 U.S.C. 206 and 41 U.S.C. chapter 67).
- (4) 52.222-43, Fair Labor Standards Act and Service Contract Labor --Price Adjustment (Multiple Year and Option Contracts)(MAY 2014) (29 U.S.C. 206 and 41 U.S.C. chapter 67).
- (5)52.222-44, Fair Labor Standards Act and Service Contract Labor Standards--Price Adjustment (MAY 2014) (29 U.S.C 206 and 41 U.S.C. chapter 67).
- (6)52.222-51, Exemption from Application of the Service Contract Labor Standards to Contracts for Maintenance, Calibration, or Repair of Certain Equipment--Requirements (MAY 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 67).
- (7) 52.222-53, Exemption from Application of the Service Contract Labor Standards to Contracts for Certain Services--Requirements (MAY 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 67).

- (8) 52.222-55, Minimum Wages Under Executive Order 13658 (DEC 2015).
- (9) 52.226-6, Promoting Excess Food Donation to Nonprofit Organizations (MAY 2014) (42 U.S.C. 1792).
 - (10) 52.237-11, Accepting and Dispensing of \$1 Coin (Aug 2007)(31 U.S.C. 5112(p)(1)).
- (d) Comptroller General Examination of Record. The Contractor shall comply with the provisions of this paragraph (d) if this contract was awarded using other than sealed bid, is in excess of the simplified acquisition threshold, and does not contain the clause at 52.215-2, Audit and Records-Negotiation.
- (1) The Comptroller General of the United States, or an authorized representative of the Comptroller General, shall have access to and right to examine any of the Contractor`s directly pertinent records involving transactions related to this contract.
- (2) The Contractor shall make available at its offices at all reasonable times the records, materials, and other evidence for examination, audit, or reproduction, until 3years after final payment under this contract or for any shorter period specified in FAR Subpart 4.7, Contractor Records Retention, of the other clauses of this contract. If this contract is completely or partially terminated, the records relating to the work terminated shall be madeavailable for 3 years after any resulting final termination settlement. Records relating to appeals underthe disputes clause or to litigation or the settlement of claims arising under or relating to this contract shall be made available until such appeals, litigation, or claims are finally resolved.
- (3) As used in this clause, records include books, documents,accounting procedures and practices, and other data, regardless of type and regardless of form. This does not require the Contractor to create or maintain any record that the Contractor does not maintain in the ordinary course of business or pursuant to a provision of law.

 (e)
- (1) Notwithstanding the requirements of the clauses in paragraphs (a), (b), (c), and (d) of this clause, the Contractor is not required to flow down any FAR clause, other than those in this paragraph (e)(1) in a subcontract for commercial items. Unless otherwise indicated below, the extent of the flow down shall be as required by the clause--
 - (i) 52.203-13, Contractor Code of Business Ethics and Conduct (Oct 2015) (41 U.S.C. 3509).
- (ii) 52.219-8, Utilization of Small Business Concerns (OCT 2014) (15 U.S.C. 637(d)(2) and (3)), in all subcontracts that offer further subcontracting opportunities. If the subcontract (except subcontracts to small business concerns) exceeds \$700,000 (\$1.5 million for construction of any public facility), the subcontractor must include 52.219-8 in lower tier subcontracts that offer subcontracting opportunities.
- (iii)52.222-17, Nondisplacement of Qualified Workers (MAY 2014) (E.O. 13495). Flow down required in accordance with paragraph (1) of FAR clause 52.222-17.
 - (iv) 52.222-21, Prohibition of Segregated Facilities (Apr 2015).
 - (v) 52.222-26, Equal Opportunity (APR 2015) (E.O. 11246).
 - (vi) 52.222-35, Equal Opportunity for Veterans (Oct 2015) (38 U.S.C. 4212).
 - (vii) 52.222-36, Equal Opportunity for Workers with Disabilities(Jul2014) (29 U.S.C. 793).
 - (viii) 52.222-37, Employment Reports on Veterans (Feb 2016) (38 U.S.C. 4212).
- (ix) 52.222-40, Notification of Employee Rights Under the National Labor Relations Act (Dec 2010) (E.O. 13496). Flow down required in accordance with paragraph (f) of FAR clause 52.222-40.
 - (x) 52.222-41, Service Contract Labor Standards (May 2014),(41 U.S.C. chapter 67).
- (xi) (A) 52.222-50, Combating Trafficking in Persons (March 2, 2015) (22 U.S.C. chapter 78 and E.O. 13627).
 - (B) Alternate I (March 2, 2015) of 52.222-50 (22 U.S.C. chapter 78 and E.O. 13627).
- (xii) 52.222-51, Exemption from Application of the Service Contract Labor Standards to Contracts for Maintenance, Calibration, or Repair of Certain Equipment--Requirements (May 2014) 41 U.S.C. chapter 67.)
- (xiii) 52.222-53, Exemption from Application of the Service Contract Labor Standards to Contracts for Certain Services--Requirements (May 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 67)
 - (xiv) 52.222-54, Employment Eligibility Verification (Oct 2015) (E.O. 12989).
 - (xv) 52.222-55, Minimum Wages Under Executive Order 13658 (DEC 2015).
- (xvi) 52.225-26, Contractors Performing Private Security Functions Outside the United States (Jul 2013) (Section 862, as amended, of the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2008; 10 U.S.C. 2302 Note).
- (xvii) 52.226-6, Promoting Excess Food Donation to Nonprofit Organizations. (May 2014) (42 U.S.C. 1792). Flow down required in accordance with paragraph (e) of FAR clause 52.226-6.
- (xviii) 52.247-64, Preference for Privately-Owned U.S. Flag Commercial Vessels (Feb 2006) (46 U.S.C. Appx 1241(b) and 10 U.S.C. 2631). Flow down required in accordance with paragraph (d) of FAR clause 52.247-64.
- (2) While not required, the Contractor may include in its subcontracts for commercial items a minimal number of additional clauses necessary to satisfy its contractualobligations.

(End of Clause)

(Reference 52.232-39)

. 14 52.232-40 PROVIDING ACCELERATED PAYMENTS TO SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTORS (DEC 2013)

(Reference 52.232-40)

. 15 52.247-35 F.O.B. DESTINATION, WITHIN CONSIGNEE'S PREMISES (APR 1984)

(Reference 52.247-35)

. 16 1352.201-70 CONTRACTING OFFICER?s AUTHORITY (APR 2010)

The Contracting Officer is the only person authorized to make or approve any changes in any of the requirements of this contract, and, notwithstanding any provisions contained elsewhere in this contract, the said authority remains solely in the Contracting Officer. In the event the contractor makes any changes at the direction of any person other than the Contracting Officer, the change will be considered to have been made without authority and no adjustment will be made in the contract terms and conditions, including price.

(End of clause)

. 17 1352.209-73 COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAWS (APR 2010)

(Reference 1352.209-73)

. 18 1352.209-74 ORGANIZATIONAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST (APR 2010)

(Reference 1352.209-74)

- . 19 1352.246-70 PLACE OF ACCEPTANCE (APR 2010)
- (a) The Contracting Officer or the duly authorized representative will accept supplies and services to be provided under this contract. (b) The place of acceptance will be:

100 Bureau Drive

Bldg. 220, Room Al17 Gaithersburg, Md. 20899

Inspection and Acceptance shall occur on-site at NIST, Bldg. 220, Room Al17, Gaithersburg, Md. 20899. The instrument will be tested with our femtosecond pulsed laser to verify that it collects FROG data before final acceptance and payment in full shall be authorized.

(End of clause)